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BUILDING FORM (8 Prince Place)

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of the building in terms of other buildings within the

community.

This brick warehouse is one of the few buildings remaining in Newburyport’s central business district to tell the story of the
development of the shoe industry in the late 19th century. Constructed in the late 1880s. the two-story brick building 1s
capped by a low gable roof displaying shallow cornice returns and a cornice consisting of brick set on edge with a plain
frieze. The brick walls are laid in a common bond. The elevation facing Prince Place displays a large opening with a granite
sill which has been filled with modern doors. Another large opening has been blocked down to accommodate an additional set
of modern double doors. The first floor openings are segmentally arched and contain 6/6 windows while the second floor
openings are slightly smaller and rectangular in shape but also contain 6/6 sash with exterior storm windows. On the second
floor of the facade there is a single double-wide opening at the east end.

On the east gable end of the building, the upper story windows have been filled. The west end retains two large loft openings
on the upper story, filled with modern windows. The first floor of the west end is nine bays across: three of the openings have
been filled with brick.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE
Describe the history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history. Include uses of the building and

the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

Based on inspection of historic maps, this building was constructed between 1884 and 1388 as a warehouse for E.P. Dodge
& Co., shoe manufacturers, who operated the shoe factory at 19-23 Pleasant Street (MHC #83). The construction of the mill
building was begun in 1873 and completed prior to 1884, and was Newburyport’s largest factory and its largest mill. By
1914 and into the 1920s this warehouse was being used by the Maple Heel Co., manufacturers of wooden heels. The
building was vacant in 1937 and was used by A.H. Anderson Co., roofers and sheetmetal workers, in the mid 1940s. By
1960 the building was being utilized as a warchouse by Boxer’s Furniture, a use which it continued to serve into the early
1980s. The Fitness Factory, health club, was here by 1984 and shortly thereafter the building was renovated. It currently
houses offices as well as two day spas. In the 1980s additional factory buildings across the street were demolished fora
muncipal parking lot.
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